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Eric Fryson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc state fl us 

Subject: 
Attachments: scan0001 pdf 
Please see attached letter to Ann Cole Please confirm receipt of this letter Thank you 

Lou Ann West [louann@useppa com] 
Wednesday, January 11,2012 1 50 PM 

Extension Request for Ann Cole 

LouAnn West 
Comptroller 
Useppa Island Club 
Phone 239.283.1061 Ext 115 
Fax 239 283.4535 

E-Mail louann@usema.com 
www.usetma.com 

Please th ink about  resource conservation before y o u  pr in t  th is  message 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or 
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail arid destroy all 
copies of the original message. 

1/11/2012 



January 1 I lh ,  201 1 

Ann Cole 
Florida Public Service Commission Clerks Office 

Re: Useppa Island Utilities Co., be .  
Docket NO. 1 10260-WS, Audit Control NO. 11-266-4-1 
Staff Assisted Rate Case, TYE June 30,201 I 

This letter is to request an extension for the Request for Confidential Classification 
according to Rule 25-22.006, F.A.C. regarding the above audit. I did receive the 
documents but did not understand the process. 

Wlien 1 worked with Bety Maitre and Kathy Welch 1 thought that as long as 1 stamped 
confrdcntial these documents would not be public knowledge. I misunderstood and when 
Hyma called to discuss that i s  when I r e a l i d  I didn’t read the leller thoroughly. 
This is my first time at placing documents in a c d i h l i a l  status. 

1 have k e n  working on th is  since yesterday iuull really need more time .Please consider 
this extension. 

Sincerely, 

dLou Ann West 

Lou A m  West, Comptroller 
Useppa Isalnd Utilities co, lnc. 

P.O. Box 640, Bokccite. Florida 33922 * Phone (239) 283-6078 - Fax (239) 283-6079 service@utuseppa.com 

~~ 


